

From: King, Lucille [mailto:lking@eastgwillimbury.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 11:53 AM
To: Kelly, Denis
Cc: Webster, Thomas
Subject: Joint Portal Solution for York Region

Hello Denis,

Further to our telephone conversation of yesterday, this is to confirm that the Town of East Gwillimbury will require additional time to submit its position on participation in the Joint Portal Solution to the Region, due to the Senior Management review and Council Meeting approval schedule cycle. Thank you for forwarding this notification to Louis Shallal, CIO as well.

Thank you
Lucille King

Lucille King, MPA
Director of Corporate Services/Municipal Clerk
Town of East Gwillimbury
19000 Leslie Street, Sharon, Ontario L0G 1V0
Tel: 905 478 4282 x239 Fax: 905 478 2808
lking@eastgwillimbury.ca
www.eastgwillimbury.ca